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THE SE:CRETARY OF" DEFENSE 

WASHINGTON 

AUG 3 1 2004 

His Excellency Jorge Alberto Uribe Echavarria 
Minister of National Defense 1 

Colombia 

Dear Minister Uribe, 
i 

· Thank you for your recent letter. It is ~ear that 
Colombia has made significant progress in a number of 
important areas. , 

I appreciate your commitment to the Jr on 
Terrorism, and look forward to continuing o~fclose 
cooperation on issues of mutual interest. 

Sincerely, 
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Casey1 Carrie, CTR1 OSD 

From: !(b)(8) IL TC. OSD·POLICY 
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2004 3:01 PM 
To: Casev Carrie. CTR, OSD i 
Cc: ICb)(8) ~ IL TC, OSD-POLICY; ICb)(6) l CIV, ()SD-POLICY 
Subject: Echavarria Jorge Alberto Uribe ·MOO Colombia-re drugsetc 

~ . -
Echavarria JorgE 
Albeltll Uribe. •• 

Carrie Sue, 
1'hanks so 111uch for sending this letter to us. You will note that ; cut a lot out of the 
letter, but. I think chat the shortened version gets the same messa e across and reinforces 
the messages and style that the SECDEF has sent in previous corres ondence to Colombia. 

l actually wanted to talk to you about this process and how we canlcontinue to work 
together to answer these sorts of issues. I really appreciate yout help on this. 

I 

~ 

l 



• OFACE OF THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE 

THE EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

NOTE FORC&D 

SUBJ: SOM Request 

Please SOM the attached tE1J ~ as follows: 

'With best wishes" 

"Approved" 

NDisapproved" 

~A~ 
UDon" 

UDR" 

W~amq& 
CAPTAIN, USN 
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Message Page 1 of 2 

Casey, Carrie, CTR, OSD 

From: !(b)(8) ! L TC, OSD·POLICY. 

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2004 5:33 PM 

Casey, Carrie, CTR, OSD To: 

Subject: RE: SD ltter to MOD Colombia 

Sorry for ,1ot getting back sooner. Should say Dear Minister Uribe. 
YiI. 
l(b)(8) 

---··-Original Message---­
From: casey, Carrie, CTR, 050 
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2004 1 :39 PM 
To: !(b)(8) lLTC, OSD-POUCY 
Subject: RE: SO ltter to MOO Colombia 

Dear L TC i(b)(6) l-
ln the salutation on that Colombian MOD lttr - should it say "Dear Minister Uribe" or "Dear Minister 
Echavarria?" I had Uribe in the lttr I sent you -· but I wanted to be sure. Can you let me know asap? 
Thanks • Carrie Sue j 

I 
---Orl~nalMessaqe---
From: J<e> I LTC, OSD·POUCY 
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2004 9:33 AM 
To: casey, Carrie, CTR, OSO 
Subject: RE: SO ltter to MOD Colombia 

Carrie Sue, 
I wanted to let you know that this letter has made it into the IDM&SS system and has been assigned 
an I-Number 04/011414. I also saw another number ES-0551. It has b818n sub-assigned to 
SO/UC. I sent a copy of the letter to j(bX&) lat SOLIC-CN who works Colombia Issues. 

~ 
-----Original Message---­
From: Casey, Carrie, CTR, OSD 
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2004 4:42 PM 
To: j(bX&> I LTC, OSD·POUCY 
Subject: RE: SO ltter to MOD Colombia 

Yeah - In past letters, SecOef has used War on Terror. I'll chang+ It and see how It goes 
when it passes thru the Front Office gamut. Thanks • CSC 

----Orlftlnal Message---
From: jt,)(8) I LTC, OSD·POUCY 
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2004 3:02 PM 
To: Casey, Carrie, CTR, OSD 
SUbJact: RE: SO ltter to MOO Colombia 

Cerrie Sue, 
It occurred to me as I pressed send that it should be the Vfar on Terrorism (vtce 
Terror). 
v/r, 

8/31/2004 
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Bogoti, o.c. 

The Honorable 
Do11ald Rumsfeld 
Secrm,y or Defense 

J. 9 AGO. 2004 

U nlted Stares Department of Defense 
The Pentagon 
Washington, C.C. 20301 

Dear Mr. Secretary: 

r: .I • . ~· 

Ministerio de Oefensa National 
Repeibllea Cit Colombia 

This week maru the second anniversary of the inauguration of President Alvaro Uribe and the mid­
term point of the current administration in Colombia. ~ such, it Is an appropriate tme 1o review the 
progress Cdombia hu realiUd in addressing lhe tnree most important challanges lacing our counrrr 
(1) combating terrorism and n&r<:0-lrltiing, (2) res1oring economic gl'a'Mh, and (3) strengthening lhe 
rule of law, human rights and development for everyon, in our society. I want to share Yeflh you lhl 
achievements of the partnership be1Wftfl the Pentagon and Southcom and Colombia's Armed Forces 
and NalionaJ Polee over tnese past 24 months. 

In each of these areas ~nificant progress has been made. For 1he first time in a g,neratlon. 1 majority 
of Colombians are optlmisfic about lhe nation's future. This is due largely to the successful 
implementation of two iniUatives, the Democratic Secwity and Defense Policy and lhe military and· 
economic assistance programs of Plan ColOmbia, as well as sound management of lhe Colombian 
economy. There is a renewed confidence in public institutions. particularly ti'li Armed Forces, which in 
a rteitnl national opinion poll secured a favorability rating of 78%, the highest of any instilUtion in 1he 
country. 

ColOmbia's progress over tM past two yo,s c.n be measull!ld in many ways, but most significantly in a 
reduction of violence and terrorism whicti tias plagued our society. Homicides have dec;lined 27% over 
the past two years, white kidnappings nave declined by '-5%. Moreowir. incidents of llffOrism have 
decfined 37% in the last twelve months. The result is !hat people and goods n today moving mere 
freely and safely around the eouriry. 

At the core of Colombia's efforts to redLtCe lem:iris1 violence 1$ our striking at the heart of Colombia's 
illegal narco-trafficking industry that fuels all iNegal actors in oLlr society. As a resuM of our joint efforts. 
Colombia's illegal coca erop has been reduced from 169,800 hei;tares in 2001 to t 13,850 heciares at 
t"e end of last year. An adclilional 60,000 hectares have been $pr1.yed during the first half of 2004. 

"U!'OON Y CAMBIO" 
Avau41 El Dando CAN C&m:ra :12 l'DX Jl501 I l 

www .mindefcnsa.goY.co 
0 SD 1 2 5 5 7 - 0 4 



. 
FRO'I: ASUNTOS IHTEfM:ICICJIR.ES MON 

- . 
J 

~'°""' 

Pt0E NJ. dlbl~IO -'ICICXICI..ICI ~. 4t., .. ~ ···~-· -·. -

···• -·;· ~· ·.: ., .... 
_(. <I. ·- -.: L •:i Ministerio de Defensa Nacfonal 

Republica de Colombia 

Cclomtlia is on target to meet il\l cmunitment it made in 2000 to reduce our illegal coca crop by 50% 
in five years. 

At the same time, the Uribe goverrwnenl has taken the fight more aggressively IO traffickers anc, 
terroris1s. More than 10,000 members of the FAAC. ElN and AUC have been kiled, or have dt!lllttd 
cir demobilized over lhe past two year,. The leadership of these groups ha& been more effectively 
targeted, and through Plar. Patriota we are toaay able ID take tile ~ht dirlcay 10 thei' strongholds in 
southem Cclombia. Our armed forces and nation.al police have improved mobility, made possible by 
U.S.-provided heticopters and aitcraft; and they are today more effectively laking the offensive against 
narco-terrorists as a result of U.S.-provideo equipment logistical supt)Ort. planning assistance, training 
and intelligence. This asslstante tias not only improved the professionalism and capabi~lies of our 
rniritary and palice, but h• also boosted morale al'ld s1rengthened our delermination to defend our 
democracy and SO(;iety. 

Id part of our efforts to create a more profeulonal military and police force, a total of 36,000 troops and 
7,000 polite off'ice,s have been added to Colombia's security forte5 in the past 24 months. There is 
now pcJice presence in eve,y Colombian municipality - a Grrt for the nation. The Cokimbian 
government has expanded its security pmgram for higlHisk individuals, providing safety to more than 
5.000 labor leaders, huma, ri9hts WOl'kett. jOUrnaiisls, local government officials and othffl. 

There has been si9nifie¥1t judicial reform and an impTtlwment in the gov~mment's human rights 
performance. U.S. assistance has provided training for more lhan 3,500 prosecutcn, judgeg. 
magistrales and defense attorneys. while 73,000 members of 1he Colombian armed fon:es raceivad 
wining in human rights and international humartit.arian law in 2003 alone. Colombia has extradited over 
170 individuals lo lhe United States for criminal prosecution, and we have more aggressively talgefed 
individuals engaged in money laundering, arms srnugg'ng and drug trafficking. 

Beyond secvrity ias*1 a number of olher important developments hM C)C;C\lrred i, Colombia over the 
past 24 monlhs. In 2003, the Colombian economy expanded by 4.0%, tile highest annual rate since 
1995. More than 1.2 m~llon new jobs wera created last year. Follo~ng passage of the renewed 
Andean Trade Prefenmces Id in 2003, Co,ombia.U.S. bilateral trade grew by 10% in 2003 IO $12.3 
b~rion in 2003. GOP growtl in the first quarterofthiS yearwa1 a sirong 4.1%. 

The Colombian govemment has implemented a number of initiatives to enhance social ana economic 
develOpment, par1lcularly in communites affected by drug trafficking and terrorist violence. COIOmbia 
and 1he Uniled Stales have planted ITIMI than 45,000 hect1Jres of alternative c:,ops throughout lhe 
country over the past two years. Under Plan Colombia, the United States and Colombia have 
completed 835 economic and social infrastructure projects, Including building road and sewer sys1tms. 
schools and health clinks, in isolated c:omrnunities throughout southern Colombia, where this 
development leads to reduced dependency on illegal drug cultivation and production. Plan Colombia 
has provided assistance to more than 1.6 mijlion ritemaUy displaced Colombians - individuals and 
families who have been foreed to flee tleir homes and communities because of violence. In adclilion, 
the Unbe admini&lration has earmarked new invements in education and healtn care. Public school 
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enrollment l'D&e from 7.8 mi41ion chi*1ren in 2002 to 8.6 milion children in June 2004. More than 3.4 
million Colombians have gained access to public health care over the past two years. 

Desp:te these achievements, the fight against narco-terrorism and _poverty is far from o\ler. Over the 
next two years and beyond. we a,e looki11g to consorldate the gains tealiZed IO date in secmy, law and 
order and economic development This includes sustaining the military offensive against nan:o-terToris1 
groups, while at lhe ume time conductin1l peace talks wiU, groups genuinely interested in demcbilizing 
and returning to civil society. Completing and implementing a fiee trade agreement between Colombia 
and the United States witt sodify OIM' economic recovery and aeate a new generation of jobs and 
in-vestment. Finally, narto-Cerrorism has created unique humar.~arian and environmental Challenges n 
Colombia, which wKI require long-term solutions and resol.R81. 

Mr. Seeretsry, Colombia o~c a gro~ debt of gratitude to Preddont Buell and you far ymw st,ortg and 
steadfast leade11hip and lhe slJPP)Jt the U.S. Oepanment of Defense has given us at this critical period 
in oor nation's history. We are proud to have the United States as our strongest aUy and friend. I look 
forward to our CO'lbnued cooperation toward !he goal of bringing pesc:e and prosperity to Colombia. 

Sineen!ly, 

"UNIONY CAMB10" 
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